M G ma | I Nazeer Ahmed <thenazeerahmed.hr@gmail.com>

FW: [EXT] Inside UC & Out Side Shuffling Requests for Approval WHO-PO.

2 messages

bilal.ahmed@chipconsulting.org <bilal.ahmed@chipconsulting.org> Fri, Jan 1
To: Nazeer Ahmed <thenazeerahmed.hr@gmail.com>

From: basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org <basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 10:06 AM

To: ahsan.qazi@chipconsulting.org; 'Victor John D'souza' <victor.john@chipconsulting.org>

Cc: bilal.ahmed@chipconsulting.org; ‘Mohammad Usman Khan' <Usman.khan@chipconsulting.org>
Subject: FW: [EXT] Inside UC & Out Side Shuffling Requests for Approval WHO-PO.

Dear Team,

Please processed accordingly.

Regards,

Basit

From: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 9:17 AM

To: sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org

Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; DEHGHANI, Somayeh <dehghanis@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; Sarah Farooqui <sarah@chipconsulting.org>; naila.nizam@c
Mohammad Basit Siddiqui <basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org>

Subject: RE: [EXT] Inside UC & Out Side Shuffling Requests for Approval WHO-PO.

Dear Sundas,

Please go ahead for this transfer request.

Best Regards,
khalida

From: sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org <sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Tuesday, 2 January 2024 4:18 pm

To: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; DEHGHANI, Somayeh <dehghanis@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; Sarah Farooqui <sarah@chipconsulting.org>; naila.nizam@c
Mohammad Basit Siddiqui <basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org>

Subject: FW: [EXT] Inside UC & Out Side Shuffling Requests for Approval WHO-PO.

Dear Ms Khalida,

Please find below the details of transfer request for AS - Mr Tanveer approved by PTL - Balochistan. Her Consent note is attached with this email for your reference.

Sr. No District Tehsil ucC Designation Name CNIC Transfer Tehsil Iransfer UC Remarks

Mr. Tanveer, who was previously working a
Supervisor-AS in UC Samali, has recently re
Tanveer 5440135986191 AC Kuchlak Baleli-C C. The AS position in this UC is currently va
the WHO-PO and the AC-Quetta have recon
transfer in the best interest of the program

Area Supervisor-

1 Quetta AC Kuchlak [ UC Samali AS

WHO FO approval is requested to transfer her to the new requested UC.

If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know.

Regards,

Sundas Tariq
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Project Coordinator
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.
Plot 1, Street 9, G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.

Cell:0349-7760580

From: KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>

Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2024 12:06 PM

To: 'Mohammad Basit Siddiqui' <basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org>

Cc: DANIEL, Ambrin <daniela@who.int>; Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; ahsan.qazi@chipconsulting.org; 'Victor John D'souza' <victor.john@chipconsulting.org>; ‘Usman Khan' <usman.khan@c
>

Subject: RE: [EXT] Inside UC & Out Side Shuffling Requests for Approval WHO-PO.

Dear Basit,

Forwarded for your needful.
Regards,

A

From: KHAN, Jahanzaib <khanjahanzaib@who.int>

Sent: Tuesday, 2 January 2024 12:02 pm

To: KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>

Cc: DANIEL, Ambrin <daniela@who.int>

Subject: Re: [EXT] Inside UC & Out Side Shuffling Requests for Approval WHO-PO.

Approved

Get Outlook for iOS

From: KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>

Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2024 11:47:12 AM

To: KHAN, Jahanzaib <khanjahanzaib@who.int>

Cc: DANIEL, Ambrin <daniela@who.int>

Subject: FW: [EXT] Inside UC & Out Side Shuffling Requests for Approval WHO-PO.

Dear Dr Jahanzaib,

Your approval requested on CTC shuffling within UC and Outside for further needful.

District Shuffling Status AS CHW Grand Total
In UC shuffling 17 35 52
Quetta
Out UC Shuffling 1 0 1
Grand Total 18 35 53
Regards,
A

From: basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org <basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Friday, 29 December 2023 4:10 pm

To: KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>

Cc: DANIEL, Ambrin <daniela@who.int>; 'Naila Nizam' <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; ahsan.qazi@chipconsulting.org; 'Victor John D'souza' <victor.john@chipconsulting.org>; 'Usman Khan' <usman.khan@:

>
Subject: [EXT] Inside UC & Out Side Shuffling Requests for Approval WHO-PO.

Dear Arbab Sb,
Greetings from CTC.

Attached herewith are the in-UC and Out-UC shuffling cases of district Quetta is for your review and approval of WHO-PO, the shuffling is approved by Area Coordinator. Additionally, the consent form of staff for G
also attached for your information.

District Shuffling Status As CHW Grand Total
In UC shuffling 17 35 52
Quetta
Out UC Shuffling 1 0 1
Grand Total 18 35 53
Regards,
Basit
Nazeer Ahmed <thenazeerahmed.hr@gmail.com> Fri, Jan 19, 2024 at 10:04 AM

To: reema.zaib@chipconsulting.org
Cc: ahsan.qazi@chipconsulting.org
Bcc: bilal.ahmed@chipconsulting.org
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Dear Madam,
FYI
[Quoted text hidden]



